
2021/0817/HYB Firth Road Comments 

24 Brookside Scopwick Lincoln LN4 3PA (Objects) 

Comment submitted date: Thu 14 Oct 2021 
My OBJECTION relates to the possible damage to a building of historic value to the 
City of Lincoln standing in close proximity to proposed buildings likely to require 
piled foundations. 
Adjacent the proposed development site stands Cannon's Glue Factory, a 19thC 
factory building of considerable interest to the history of Victorian industrial 
development in central Lincoln. 
This factory is designed in the traditional "sweat shop" style of the period. It was 
built by Bernard Cannon who had emigrated from Dublin went on to become mayor 
of Lincoln in 1880. It is reported that he was much loved by his workforce as well as 
being well respected in City circles. The business was continued under his son Willy 
Cannon into the early part of the 20thC when it was sold to another manufacturer. 
The products from this factory are likely to have been employed in the construction 
of aeroplanes for the airforce during WW1. My mother's family was related to the 
Cannons and I possess a diary written by my mother describing the working factory 
in detail while on a visit to William Cannon in 1921. 

73 Waterloo Street Lincoln Lincolnshire LN6 
7AQ (Objects) 

Comment submitted date: Tue 12 Oct 2021 
I raised comments to the planning consultant in their community involvement which 
have been answered in their Planning Statement and Statement of Community 
Involvement although I have not received a direct reply to date from them. 
 
I recall it says that the hours of working during the construction will be "standard" 
and will be determined by the City Council. What are standard hours? I hope that 
the hours of construction can be limited to daylight hours Monday to Friday without 
starts before 8 am and no later than 5 pm finishes because during the demolition of 
the site, the demolition team were working some weekends. 
 
The Planning Statement does inform me that the elevations of the apartment blocks 
in Phase 2 will be determined in a separate application for phase 2 and will not be 
considered with this application. I would like to record that I object to the three 
apartment blocks in Phase 2 being so high. They have said that the height of the 
apartment blocks in Phase 2 of I believe four, five and seven storeys are required to 
screen the large/industrial units to the northern boundary. These units are part of 
the shopping centre which at most I estimate are no taller than three storeys and 
therefore the apartment blocks do not need to be higher than this. 
 
What assurances can the planning consultant provide that surface water will not be 
discharged into the river as part of the flow control when the water of the river is 



very high? Over recent winters the water level of the river bordering this site has 
been very high. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 

  

  



 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 



 



 



 

 



 

  



 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 



Lincoln Civic Trust 

Comment Date: Mon 21 Feb 2022 
OBJECTION 

We have read the revised documents and the Comments responses for which we commend 

the developers for addressing. However, we still feel that some of our original objections 

were not adequately answered and are hence still valid. 

' Flooding ' We do not offer any expert knowledge on the subject but are pleased that the 

developers have re-visited the subject and accept the findings of the experts. 

' 3 Storey Properties ' The street scene along Coulson Road is of 2-storey houses and were it 

not for the watercourse on the opposite side, the 3-storey properties would do unacceptable 

damage to the street scene. The watercourse breaks that problem and although we still feel 

that the buildings visible from the Coulson Road should be 2-storey, we do accept the idea 

of the contrast created between the commercial buildings and the traditional houses to be 

valid. 

' Overdevelopment & Student need ' We do not accept the explanation to these arguments 

as we still feel that the number of units to be built in phase 1 to be excessive and congested 

and if we then add in the future application for phase 2 with the potential Student tower 

blocks, it becomes even more excessive. As to the volume of student accommodation 

provided, we consider that the number of those who choose to, or currently, occupy the 

houses in the West End Quarter is dwarfed by number of student places already provided, 

or yet to come on stream in 'purpose-built student blocks'. When all the authorised, 

purpose-built accommodation is available, there will be more than enough student places 

available, even if the West End Quarter is excluded. We fear the over provision of places for 

students will be mirrored by the under provision of decent starter homes for young 

professionals and families. Contrary to the comments made by the developers, purpose-built 

student accommodation is NOT easily adaptable to form other types of residences and the 

mixing of students and non-students does not lead to residential harmony. 

' Access ' We totally disagree with the dismissive response to vehicle access as when the 

volume of traffic that the site will create be that student, visitor, delivery, maintenance and 

service vehicles all have to enter and exit the site via Firth Road and then to the traffic lights 

on to Tritton Road, the volume will be substantial. The luxury for the developers is that they 

are only expected to view this application in isolation whereas we and the Lincoln public will 

view it in conjunction with the expected additional growth in traffic created by the Science 

and Innovation Park, the Student accommodation on St Marks, the through traffic created 

by the Western Growth Corridor development, the further expansion of the University of 

Lincoln and the lack of any multistorey car park in the area. All this added together is a 

recipe for gridlock and needs to be addressed before its too late. The Lincolnshire County 

Council Highways department needs to reconfigure this whole area to avoid a nightmare 

scenario. 

 

 

 



Upper Witham, Witham First District & Witham Third 
District 

Comment Date: Mon 21 Feb 2022 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above application. The site is within the 

Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board district. The Board maintained Boultham Pump Drain 

(24200) is on the south of the site. 

 

Following the submission of revised drawings and documents the Upper Witham IDB 

Objection can be removed. 

 

BDN Outline Levels Plan, drg no S2274-BDN-XX-XX-DR-C-0105 Rev P3. 

DEN Architects - Sections adjacent Boultham Pump Drain, drg no 3233-DEN-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-

3002. 

BDN Drainage Strategy Rev C, dated 18-02-22 & Flood Risk Assessment Rev C, dated 18-02-

22 

 

Byelaw Consent from Upper Witham IDB will be required for the works adjacent to the 

Boultham Pump Drain including the proposed outfall. Land drainage consent will be required 

for the diversion of the culvert running north south through the site. The developer is aware 

of this. 

 

Regards 

 

Guy Hird 

Head of Technical & Engineering Services 

 

 

Education Planning Manager, Lincolnshire County 
Council 

Comment Date: Mon 31 Jan 2022 
The County Council has no comments on this consultation in relation to education as there 

would not be any children generated by the scheme. 

 

 


